Dregne, James

From: Rice, Timyn

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:17 AM

To: Vazquez, Pamala; Henry, Danielle D.

Cc: Dregne, James; Pelz, Susan; Honey, Kelly; Greenwell, Jeff; Angulo, Yanisa; Nichols, Jerry;
Kelly, Steven Michael; Gibbs, Ana; Douthirt, Ashley

Subject: RE: Aqua Clean

Latest unconfirmed situation report is that one of the large PCW tanks within containment is on fire. A ladder truck is on it
attempting to extinguish it. I'll provide a complete update after we are on-scene.

Thanks,

Timyn

From: Vazquez, Pamala

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Henry, Danielle D.; Rice, Timyn

Cc: Dregne, James; Pelz, Susan; Honey, Kelly; Greenwell, Jeff; Angulo, Yanisa; Nichols, Jerry; Kelly, Steven Michael;
Gibbs, Ana; Douthirt, Ashley

Subject: RE: Aqua Clean

Thanks Danielle- do we have any details about what is occurring on site this morning?

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:04 AM

To: Rice, Timyn

Cc: Dregne, James; Pelz, Susan; Honey, Kelly; Greenwell, Jeff; Angulo, Yanisa; Nichols, Jerry; Kelly, Steven Michael;
Gibbs, Ana; Vazquez, Pamala; Douthirt, Ashley

Subject: Aqua Clean

Importance: High

Timyn,
Once you receive word on the fire occurring now at Aqua Clean please copy the individuals noted above.

Thanks,
Danielle



